
 
 
 
 
406 W. 34th St., Ste. 420 
Kansas City, MO  64111 
(816) 470-9933 
 
906 Olive St., Ste. 1130 
St. Louis, MO 63101 
(314) 652-3114 
www.aclu-mo.org 

 

 

January 4, 2023 
 
 

 
The Honorable Scott Harris  
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street NE  
Washington, D.C. 20543  

 
 
Re: Chapman v. Doe by Rothert 
  No. 22-312 

 
 
Dear Mr. Harris, 
 
I write pursuant to this Court’s Rule 30.4 to request an eight-day extension of 
time to file Respondent’s brief in opposition, which is currently due on 
January 4, 2023, after a thirty-day extension. 
 
This case has become moot. Respondent awaits Petitioner’s suggestion of 
mootness and request for vacatur, which Petitioner’s counsel advises will be 
filed this week. Respondent will file a prompt response. Thus, Respondent 
requests an extension through January 12, 2023. 
 
Petitioner consents to this request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Anthony E. Rothert 
Counsel of Record for Respondent 
 
cc: Jeff Johnson, Counsel of Record for Petitioner 
 
  


